From: Heather Boehm

To: Becky Magestro

Subject: FW: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Service Information Form
Date: Thursday, May 9, 2024 3:48:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

At least this person lives in Whitewater.
Thank you,

Heather Boehm
City Clerk

Clty nl@

WHITEWATER

312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, WI 53190
(262)473-0102 | hboehm@whitewater-wi.gov

“Change is the law of Ufe and those who look on[y to the past or present are certain to miss the

future.”- John F. Kennedy

2024 Elections Calendar:

2024 Spring & Presidential Preference Election - April 2, 2024
2024 Partisan Primary - August 13, 2024

2024 General Election - November 5, 2024

The City of Whitewater will be starting a monthly newsletter! Subscribe to receive the latest news,
public service announcements & updates, and upcoming events delivered to your inbox. Subscribe:
https://Ip.constantcontactpages.com/su/g8U4Af4/whitewater

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 3:38 PM

To: jallen@whitewater-wi.gov; City Manager <citymanager@whitewater-wi.gov>; City Clerk Staff
<cityclerk@whitewater-wi.gov>

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Service Information Form

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Citizen Service Information Form
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'WHITEWATER




This form is used to apply to City of Whitewater Boards, Committees or

Commissions.

Date

Applicant Information

First Name

Last Name

Home Address

City

State

Zip Code

Home Phone Number
Cell Number

Email Address

5/9/2024

Penelope

Alwin

1256 W Satinwood Ln.

Whitewater

Wi

53190

262/949-1215

262/949-1215

pjkleinhans5@gmail.com

Boards/Committees/Commissions of Interest

Select all Boards,
Committees &
Commissions you are
applying for by checking
each box:

Give a brief overview of
your background,
experience, interest, or
concerns pertaining to the
selected board(s),
committee(s) or
commission(s).

Optional: Upload
supportive documents
(resume, recommendation
letter, etc.)

Indicate whether you are
available during the day or

Ethics Committee, Landmarks Commission, Library Board,
Police & Fire Commission

EXPERIENCE:Retired Superintendent of Schools; Foundation
Board-U-W-W; Member/officer of Friends of WI State Historical
Society; numerous other state and local organizations and
service positions.

Field not completed.

Available upon request and specified time.


mailto:pjkleinhans5@gmail.com

the early evening for a
short interview with the
City Manager & Common
Council President.

Business/Employer Information

Business/Employer Name
Business/Employer Address
City

State

Zip Code

Business/Employer Phone
Number

Reference #1 Full Name

Reference #1 Address &
Phone Number

Reference #2 Full Name

Reference #2 Address &
Phone Number

NA

NA

NA

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

NA

Peggy Van Scotter

357 Amber Drive; Whitewater,WI 53190 414/258-2263

Jamie Weigel

216 N.Park St.; Whitewater,WI 53190 715/966-6065

Regular Board, Committee and Commission members are expected to attend at
least three-quarters of the meetings each year. Alternate members are always
welcome to attend all meetings, but are not required to attend meetings unless

requested.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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